MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N KEVIN ATKINS

CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: Amy Glasscock
Director of Business Engagement

DATE: May 21, 2025
RE: Workforce Interlocal Cooperative Agreement — Bluegrass Workforce Innovation Area

Request:

Authorization for Mayor to sign a five-year Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the seventeen county
Bluegrass Workforce Innovation Area Local Elected Officials. The Interlocal Cooperative Agreement is
for operation of workforce development in region.

Why are you requesting:

The Interlocal Cooperative Agreement between the seventeen counties in the Bluegrass Local
Workforce Development Area signed in 2020 will expire June 30, 2025. We are requesting authorization
to sign a new five-year agreement that will expire June 30, 2030. The resolution will authorize the
Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to execute an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement
with Anderson, Bourbon, Boyle, Clark, Estill, Franklin, Garrard, Harrison, Jessamine, Lincoln, Madison,
Mercer, Nicholas, Powell, Scott and Woodford counties, for the continued operation of and participation
in the Bluegrass Workforce Innovation Board. The Interlocal Cooperative Agreement authorizes the
Mayor to serve as the Co-Chief Local Elected Official of the Governing Board of Local Elected Officials.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for FY2025 is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

Director/Commissioner:
Kevin Atkins/Amy Glasscock
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